

John Kennedy

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 2:47 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Schuemann, Vance W.; Fremd, Rodney W.
Subject: FCC File #0082-EX-PL-2008

John,

Just a short follow up to the "Reply to Correspondence" I made through the FCC website. This addresses your question on Emission Designator and ERP.

The last three symbols should be Q3N in place of FXX.

The ERP is 7kW.

PEP is 32W, Antenna gain is 25.5dBi, Using these numbers and doing the calculation for ERP gets the 7kW.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - *Spectrum Licensing,
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
(410)765-5626 phone
(443)927-4656 cell*